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TO:    Prospective Vendors 

 

FROM:   Renea Warren-Ford, Finance 

 

DATE:   November 21, 2022 

 

PROJECT: Compensation Study RFP 

 

 

NOTICE: All Prospective Vendors please see the questions and answers received regarding the 

Compensation Study RFP below: 

 

1. How many unique job titles would be involved in the study? 

 

Harnett County’s job titles are standard with the industry terms/titles used.  We may have 

unique job titles in Development Services and IT, so about 10 job titles may be considered 

unique. 

 

2. On page 4 of the RFP, numbers 11 and 12, the RFP states that “Consultants will be expected to 

attend several meetings with several Board of Commissioners’ meetings …” Our consultants 

usually plan for two onsite meetings during the course of compensation projects and the rest of 

the meetings are held virtually.  Is the County willing to hold some of the above- mentioned 

meetings on a virtual basis? 

 

Yes, we can hold some of the meetings virtually. 
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3. The RFP mentions sending proposals via FedEx or UPS.  Will you accept USPS (Priority Mail) 

submissions? 

 

No, we do not have a mailbox at our physical location so we can only accept courier service 

delivery such as FedEx or UPS or in-person deliveries. 

 

4. Can companies from outside the USA submit a proposal? 

 

Yes, we accept proposals from outside the USA. 

 

5. Does the selected have to come to Harnett County for meetings? 

 

Some meetings will be held virtually, but the selected firm will be required to attend most 

meetings in Harnett County. 

 

6. Can we perform the tasks (related to the RFP) outside of the USA? 

 

No, we will need the selected firm to be available in person as needed. 

 

7. Can we submit proposals via email? 

 

No, hard copies must be sent to: 

 

Harnett County Finance 

Attn:  Renea Warren-Ford 

455 McKinney Parkway 

Lillington, NC 27546 

 

 

 

  


